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Dibble, Dickson

From: Bo, Sigurd [SBo@cemexusa.com]

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 12:30 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Re: Permit #1190026-005-AG (CEMEX Oxford RM Plant)
Mr. Dibble,

This is to advise that the above referenced facility has been permanently shut down and we are in the process of selling
the property. We ask that the permit be rescinded.

Thank You,

Sig Bo

Environmental Manager - North Materials Division

Environmental Affairs - Florida

Office : +1(407)841-8409 , Fax: +1(407)841-8227 , Mobile: +1(407)312-7119
Address: 435 West Grant Street; Orlando, Fl 32806

E-Mail: sbo@cemexusa.com

www.cemexusa.com

...... CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE...... The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email, its attachments, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and
the information contained in it, is strlctly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.



Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 8:11 AM

To: 'Bo, Sigurd'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Grant, Patricia; Nasca, Mara; Henry, Danielle D.
Subject: RE: Permit #1190026-005-AG (CEMEX Oxford RM Plant)

Dear Mr. Sigurd Bo,

This e-mail is confirmation, per your e-mail request below to rescind the subject item facility’s entitlement has been
completed

FACILITY SCREEN COMMENTS (in their entirety): 06/18/10-To INACTIVE, Per Sigurd Bo e-mail request to rescind
permit, facility has been permanently shut-down & CEMEX is selling the property.
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If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you and have a great day!

Sincerely yours,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES 111

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
P
]

AIMMUONICATE

in plain language



' Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
- state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Bo, Sigurd [mailto:SBo@cemexusa.com]

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 12:30 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Re: Permit #1190026-005-AG (CEMEX Oxford RM Plant)

Mr. Dibble,

This is to advise that the above referenced facility has been permanently shut down and we are in the process of selling
the property. We ask that the permit be rescinded.

Thank You,

Sig Bo

Environmental Manager - North Materials Division

Environmental Affairs - Florida

Office : +1(407)841-8409 , Fax: +1(407)841-8227 , Mobile: +1(407)312-7119
Address: 435 West Grant Street; Orlando, Fl 32806

E-Mail: sbo@cemexusa.com

www.cemexusa.com

...... CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE...... The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email, its attachments, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and
the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.

Tracking:



Recipient

'‘Bo, Sigurd'
Ajhar, Rebecca
Grant, Patricia

Nasca, Mara

Henry, Danielle D.

Delivery

Delivered: 6/22/2010 8:11 AM
Delivered: 6/22/2010 8:11 AM
Delivered: 6/22/2010 8:11 AM
Delivered: 6/22/2010 8:11 AM



